
 
 
 

Employment and Appointments 
Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 24 January 2013 
Time: 
 

7.00 pm (or upon the rising of the Cabinet, 
whichever is the later) 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Andrew Mossop 
Tel: 0151 691 8501 
e-mail: andrewmossop@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 

 
AGENDA 
 
1. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members are asked to consider whether they have any disclosable 

pecuniary or non pecuniary interests in connection with any item(s) on 
this agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the 
interest. 
 

2. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 14) 
 
 To receive the minutes of the meetings held on 8 and 15 November 

and 20 December, 2012. 
 

3. THE EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND 
HEAD OF PAID SERVICE (Pages 15 - 28) 

 
4. EMPLOYMENT AND APPOINTMENTS SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES 

(Pages 29 - 34) 
 
 The minutes of the Employment and Appointments Sub-Committee 

meetings held on 13 and 14 November and 14 December, 2012, are 
submitted for information. 
 

5. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR 
(PART 1)  

 

Public Document Pack



6. EXEMPT INFORMATION - EXCLUSION OF MEMBERS OF THE 
PUBLIC  

 
 The public may be excluded from the meeting during consideration of 

the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the 
likely disclosure of exempt information. 
 
RECOMMENDED – 
  
That in accordance with section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
the following items of business, on the grounds that they involve the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined by the relevant 
paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to that Act. The public interest 
test has been applied and favours exclusion. 
 

7. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR 
(PART 2)  

 
 
 



����������	
��	
����������	���������	
�

�������	
����������������
�

��������� ��������� �������	������� �
�
� ���������� !��������

���������
"�#������
�

$%&�#����
��'�����	�
$&�"�(�������
�

��)������ ���������� !�*�����+��)�����,�#%�!���� �
��%��������+��)�����,�(�&����� �
�

�
�

-.� �������	����	��	�������	�	����
�
����	��	�������		
�
���������� !����� ������� ���� $������ #���� ��������� ����������� ��/
)�������	����������������������,���������0���1�
�

-2� ���������	��
���	
��	������
����		
�
$� ��)��� �	� ��������,�%3�������� ������ �������	� ,�� ���� �� �������4���� ����
������0���������4�5,���� �� �� ������ ,� ������� �� ������� ����������� ��
������������������,�����,�����-6�71���
�
���� 8���� ,� 8&� ���� 9������������� �����)����� ���������� ���� ��)���
��,�����������������������������������4���,��������������������,���������
���������������������������������1��������������)������4�������������������
4��� ,�����������������,�����,�:������������� ������3�� ������	�����������
)�;��������,�����,�:-<"�,�����-6�71���������������4�����������������4����
�����������������,������������������������������4�������������������������
������������1���
�
���� ��)��� ��,����� ���� ��������� ����� ,,����� )����� ,�� ������� ��������
4���� ��� )��������� �����	1� � ������ ���� ���� )�������� �� ������� ��������
�������	� 4����� 4���� )��������	� ��)���� �� ���,,1� � ����
� �����,��
� ��=������
���������������������������)�������))������	1��
�
$���)�����,�����������������������>�����������,�����4�������������������1�
�
+�� 4��� ����� ����� ���� ������� ���� �� ������ ��������� �� ������� 4���� ����
4�5,���� �� ��������� ���� �������� �������� ����� ��	� �,,���� ���� 4�5,���1��
���� ��=���������� ,�� ����������� 4���� ����� ��� ��� ���� ������ 0���� ����
(����� &�������� ����������� � $��� �<<�� ��0(&�$ 1� � ���� �������
4������� ����������� 4���� ���� ������ 0����� ���� ���,,� �� �������� ����
)�)����������������,������������������1�

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



������������������������������������=������������������4�������,��4����
�

�� � ������ 4��� �� )�)���� �� ������� ���� �������� ����� ,�� ���� �������
������� ���� ����������� ����1� � ���� ����,� %3�������� ���� ������� ��
)�)���� ��������������������������� ���������)�,�� ��������������)����
,� ���� +�)�������� ��������� �� ��������� ,� ���� �������� ���� �����
��������� �� ��� ?�)������� ����� �"������ �1� ��� ��,��� 1� � $�� �����
������ ���4���������� ����� ,������� ��������������4���� ,��4� �� ,���� ����
��4� ����� ,� ?��������� �������� ���� ���� �� ������� ���� �������
����������� ���� ,�� ���� ������1� �� �������� ����� ���������
� ����
������� 4���� �������� )����� �� ������� ���� ������� ,� ���������
������ ���� ������1� � ����� )���� 4���� ��=����� ����������� 4���� ����
�����������������������0����1�

�
�� � ���� ������� ��������	� ��)�	��� ���� 4�5,���� �� �������� ���� �����

���������,��������1��������������������,���������4�������;��������
��������������������������������������������4��������������������
0������#���&���������$���������4����������0���� 1�������������
4���� ���������� ������ 0����� ���� ���,,� 4���� ��=������ �� ��������
)����������������������,�����4�5,���������������������)��������
��������,�;�������1�

�
�- �� 9)���������������������������4������������,���������������������

���� ������� ���� ���� ����� ��3� )�	��� ,� ���� ������@�� ���������
�����������	�����������������1� ���������4������� �����5�4�	�� ��
���������������
�4�����4���� ��������)����������;���������������
�
4������5��)������������������������������������)����������)������
�����4����)���1��

�
�7 � +����������������������������4������,������	����,,����������,��������4�

�����������������,,������������������������4������
������������,�
4������������������)�����������1��+�����������������3)��������
����
4��� ����������� ����� ���� �������� �������	� ���������	� ����������
���)����������������	1��

�
�A �� ����������� ������ ��=��������� �� ��)������� ���� ,����� �������,� ;�� /

���������
� ������ ���� ��������� ;���� ���������� 4���� ���� 1� � B�������
����������� 4���� ������� ���� ������� �� �3)���� )����� ����������
���������������������)�������;������������,����������,,���������
)�����)���,,������������������:�2
�7<��������� 1�������4�����������
���������������)���������������	�,���
��,,�����������������������)�	�
)���	��������������1�

�
�. � +�� ���5���� �� ���� ���� ������� ,�� ���-6�7
� ���� ������� ���� ���������

4���������������	������3)�������������,������1��+�����)����������
,�����������,�����������
���)������������������������������������
�
���� ����,� %3�������� 4���� )������� �� ������ ,� ,,����� )����� ,�� ����

Page 2



������� �������� ���-6�71� � ����� )����� 4���� ��� ���������� �	�
"������� ����������������,�9������4�����?������	���������������
4���� ���� )������ ������� �)���,��� ��������� ����������1� � *������ ��
���������4����������� ���� ,������,���������
���	�)����� �����4����
������ ���������� ����� )��������	� ��)������ �� ���,,� ��=������
����������� ��� ���� ��������� )������� �����1������������4���� ���,,� ����
���)��/��)���������	������������������������@���������/��5����
)�����
� ���� 4��� ��=������ �,� )����� 4���� ������ ���������� �����
�,,����������4�5,���1��

�
���������"��5�#�������5�������,��4����=��������4�����4�������4�����
�	�����8����,�8&�����9������������������)���������))�)�������
�

•� *���� )����� 4���� ���������� �� ����� ���,,� �������� 4�� ����
)�������	� �))����� �� ������ ���� ����������� ������ ���� ���������
�������	�����������������������������,�������������������;�������
����� �������� ��� ���������� ��� ����� ����C� � ���� ������ ,� ,�������� 4���
����������������1�

•� 8�������������������������������5��,�4����4���������)�)���C�
•� *����������������)�	����4�������)�������C�

	
��������	����	
	
�� 	 ��!	 ��"!#	 �$!%&�"'!	 (!	 �&��)*"+!,	 �)	 )-!.	 #)*/�0	 %).+&0���").	

1"��	 �*�,!	 &.").+	 �.,	 +��##	 &.,!*	 �����
	 �.,	 �+	 �	 /���!*	 )#	
2)),	-*�%�"%!	).�	

	
�� 	 %��.2!+	�)	��!	%)&.%"03+	!.��.%!,	,"+%*!�").�*4	+!'!*�.%!	

+%�!/!	 -)0"%4	 &.,!*	 ��!	 �)%�0	 �)'!*./!.�	 ���*04	
�!*/".��").	)#	�/-0)4/!.� 	 ��"+%*!�").�*4	�)/-!.+��"). 	
��.20�.,	�.,	��0!+ 	�!2&0��").+	56678	

	
�( 	 %��.2!+	�)	��!	0)%�0	%).,"�").+	)#	+!*'"%!8	

	
�% 	 ��!	�!*/+	&-).	1�"%�	�)	"/-0!/!.�	��!	#".�0	+��2!+	)#	9)(	

�'�0&��").:	&.,!*	��!	�;;<	���").�0	=)".�	�2*!!/!.�8	�.,	
	

�, 	 ��!	 -)�!.�"�0	 "/-�%�	 ).	 +��##	 )#	 ��!	 )##"%!*	 (&,2!�	 )-�").+	
".%0&,".2	*!,&.,�.%4>	

	
�5 	 ��!	 ��"!#	 �$!%&�"'!	 (!	 �&��)*"+!,	 �)	 "//!,"��!04	 +&+-!.,	

�--0"%��").+	 �)	 ��!	 �)&.%"03+	 !$"+�".2	 !/-0)4!!	 !.��.%!,	
�)0&.��*4	!'!*�.%!	%�!/!>	

	
�? 	 ��!	 ��"!#	 �$!%&�"'!	 (!	 �&��)*"+!,	 �)	 *!%)//!.,	 �)	 ��!	

�/-0)4/!.�	 �.,	 
--)".�/!.�+	 �)//"��!!	 ����	 ��"+	 *!-)*�	 (!	
%).+",!*!,	 �.,	 ��!	 ��"!#	 �$!%&�"'!	 (!	 �&��)*"+!,	 �)	 )-!.	

Page 3



%).+&0���").	 �+	 )&�0".!,	 ".	 �!%)//!.,��").	 �� 	 �.,	 ����	
*!%)//!.,��").	�5 	�()'!	(!	"/-0!/!.�!,8	�.,	

	
�@ 	 ��!	��"!#	�$!%&�"'!	(!	".+�*&%�!,	�)	*!-)*�	(�%A	).	��!	-*)2*!++	

)#	��!	%).+&0���").	�)	��!	+-!%"�0	(&,2!�	��(".!�	�.,	�)//"��!!	
/!!�".2+	+%�!,&0!,	#)*	56	�!%!/(!*	56�5>	

�
�
�

Page 4



����������	
��	
����������	���������	
�

�������	
�����������������
�

��������� ����������� ��������	������� �
�
� ������������ !��������

���������
"#�!�����
$�"��������
�

%#&�"�����
��'�����	�
%&�$�(�������
(�&������
�

�
)*� �������	����	��	�������	�	����
�
����	��	�������		

�
$�������+������,���������������+����������	�������	�������������-�������	�
�������-�������	�������������������������+������	�������������������������
��.�
��
���������������������������������������.�������������/�
�
��������������������+��������/�
�

)0� ������		
�
��������������+�����1�������������������������������.����������������������
�*������2�3�-�����������)�4������
�����/�
��
��������	 �	 ����	 ���	 � !"���	 �#	 ���	 ���� !$�	 ����	 �!	 %&	 �!�	 '(	
�)���*�+	�!�	,	�-��*�+.	'/%'.	*�	�))+����0�
�

2�� �
�
1��1	
�����
���		
�
����%��������������� �.� (�+
�5&� ����%�����$���������� ���������� �� ��-����
�-����������������������������������������������������������-�������/�
��
%� ����,��+�� �.� ���,����� �������� .������� .��� 1�������� ���� ���� �+�� ����
���-�������� ����� .��� ���06��
� ����6��� ���� ����6��� �	� 1������� ���� �	� .����
	���
�+������+������--����7������������-���/�3��,������������.���1������� �+��
��/�8� ��	� � ���+��� �� ������� ��������� ��� ����� 	���9�� .������ �.� �/02� ���� ���
��-��������� ��� ���� -�������� ������ 	����� ��/20
� �/��� ���� �/�:� ��	� /� ����
����--����������������.���;�����������/2:���	� 
���-���������3�-�����������9��
�������������-����+����;��������9�������������������������������������������
�����������.����������������������������	�+������-��<�����������.�	����.�������.�
��/�*���	��������������������.�0/����	�/�
�
������-���������������������.��������������������.����������
���������,����
����� ������� ������ ������ ������������ ��� ���� �����=���
� �������� �.� �� ������ �.�
�������������������������������������������������-�������������.�����������/�
�

Page 5



��������	 �	 ����	 ���	 -�!��!�	 �#	 ���	 +�)�+�	 �!�	 ���	 -"++�!�	 � -2!���	
�*��!-�	����	*�	!����0	
�

2�� ���
��	��	�
�
1��1	3��4�����	�5
�1�	
��	������������		
�
����%��������������� �.� (�+
�5&� ����%�����$���������� ���������� �� ��-����
-�������������-�������� ������>������������������.�+��,.����������������
��������� -�������� ��� ���� �������.��� ����-��	����� �.� ��-��	���� �����������
�����������/�������+������������	����-��-��������������-��	�������������/�%��
�7��-���--����7����������-���������.���������.������������������-��	�������
������������/�
�
���� (������ �.� ���� ������������� !���-� ���������� �-��� ���� ����� .��� ��
�������������������������	�+�����+�������������������-�������������������
��-������� ��������������� �������/� ����������� $�(������� ��.������ ����
�����������������+������������������������������	�+����������-�������������
(!%� 6� ?�-��������� @����� ��� �:� �������� ���� ���� 5���� �.� 5&� ����
4��������������������-��������.������������������-����+������������.��������-�
�������������������������.����+��,/�
�
��������	�	����	���	+�)�+�	*�	!����0	
�

2�� �����
����
�	5�
��5	��6���		
�
����%��������������� �.� (�+
�5&� ����%�����$���������� ���������� �� ��-����
+����� ������� �--������ .��� ���� �7�������� �.� ���� ��������4���-��������5������
3����������������/��
�
4�����"��	�����
� ��������������������� ����� ������������ ������������ �����
��7������������������	������� .���4���-��������5������-��������/���� .����������
���� ���������� ���� ������������ �+���� �.� ������ �7�������	� ���������� ��������
�
���������� �--������ ��� �7�������� �$������ �0� �� � ��.��� � �.� ���� �7�������
��������� +���� ��-���� 5������ A� =��������� .��� �� -������ �.� )� ������
� +���� ��
����������	�.�����.�������)���������.���1�����/������+���������+�.�����-�������-�
��� ���� ���������� ���� ��� "�����	� ���)/� ���� ��� �������� ��� ���� �������9��
-�����������-������������������������������+����--����	���.�+�+��,����������
��������������������.��������������.�����4���-��������5���������������+�����+�
��B������	����)/�
�
$��������������������������� ����� ������+�������������������--���� ��� ����
�+��������.� ������������������$��,���������
�5����������3�.��	�&����������
$��������7-��������������.������������ �����+����������������/������������
�.�-��>1����.��������1���������������������+�������������.������/��
�
&��-������� ��� $������9� ��������� ��� ���� -���������	� �.� ������� ���������
������������
�����5�����.�5&�����4��������������������-�������.����������
���������� �������������--���������������������������$����	����
� �����������

Page 6



�����-�������� ���-������ ������-����/����� ����������-�������+����
���+����
�
���� -�������� �������� $����	����� ��� ��������� ��������	� .���� <������� ��� ��
����������������������.�����/�
�
��������	 �	 ����	 �� �	 ���� ����	 �))+����	 �	 #"+���+	 �7��!� �!	 �#	 ���	
-"++�!�	 -�!�+�-�	 #�+	 �--")�� �!��	 5�����	 �+� -��	 )+�� ���	 � �	 ��) ��	
5�����	8	3���*� !$	��	���	%	��*+"�+9	'/%,0	
�

2)� ��������	���
����	�������
���		
�
����%��������������� �.� (�+
�5&� ����%�����$���������� ���������� �� ��-����
+����� �-������ ���� ���������� ��� ���� ������� ���� ������� �.� #�-��	���
&�����������������������������9��-��.��������������������������������/�����
��-���� ���� ����� -�������� .����+���� ���� ������-����� �.� �� 5&� ����+��,�
�	�����+�����������-����������1�����	��.��������������.�������������������
�����-��	�������������������/��
�
���� �	����� ��������� ���� .������ ������ ��� ��������� ��� �����-����
� ���������
�
���������������������
���-������	�����#�-��	�������������������/�������
+���� ���������+����� .�������������+��������� ��,��
����������������� .������
��������������+������-���������������������+�����������������-����	/�
�
���� ��-���� ����� ��� ����	���� �.� ������� +������ ���� �������� ���� ����� �����
���-������������	���/������������.���������+���-������������--���������������
��-���/� ������ +���� ��������	� �*0� ����� ������ ���� �.� �� +��,.����� �.� 2*���
��7���������������� /�
�
$������� ���������� �-��� ���� ������������ .������� +������ ���� ��-���/� ����
����� .��� �������������������� ��� ������ ������ ��,���� ������� ����� :��������
+��� ���������
� ��� ����� ������� ������ ��� ������.���/� ���� 5���� �.� 5&� ����
4�������������� ������-����� ���������� �� ��-���� ������ ��� �������� ��� ����
���������� ��� �� ��7� ������	� �����
� +����� +����� ������� ������� ��� ��� �����
�����	�������.����������.���-�����������1�������	������
����<���������	��-�,������
���������������-���������������������	/�
�
��������	 �	 ����	 ���	 +�)�+�	 *�	 !����	 �!�	 ���� ����	 +�-� ��	 �	 � 7	
��!���9	 +�)�+�	 �"*:�-�	 ��	 �!9	 �) 2 !$	 �+�!��	 *� !$	 +�)�+���	 ��+�	
 ���� ����90	
�

22� 1���6
���	������		
�
����%��������������� �.� (�+
�5&� ����%�����$���������� ���������� �� ��-����
+����� ������������� �.� �� -��-����� ��������!��������������	/� ������+�-����	�
���� ����� ������-��� +���� ������������ .���� �� ������� �.� ,�	� ����-�� ����
������������ ������� �����������/� ����� ��������� .������,� .���� ������������+���
���������������������������	������������������.���������-��.���������
�+���

Page 7



���� �7-�������� �.� �������� +���� ��-��	��� ����������/� ���� ���+�� �.� ������
����-������������������+���������-�������������������.�����-������/��
�
������������-����	�+��������������������--����7����������-���/������������9��
5&64�� ����� +����� ��������� �� -��������� �.� ��������� ���� �+��������
��������.���������������������������-����	�����-���������+�����+�������������
����>���������������/�
�
���� 5���� �.� 5&� ���� 4�������������� ������-����� ���-������ ��� $������9�
��������� ���� ������� ����� �..������ +���� ��+�	�� ����������� ��� ��������
����������� ��.������	/� 4��	� ����� �������� ������� +���� ��.������ ��� ���
?������������� 4..����
� ���� �.� +���� ���� ����� �������/� $��������� +��� �����
���������� ����--��-��������������������
�+���������������������� ������C���.� ����
�������
� ������ ��� �������� ���� ���������	� ���<���� ��� ���� ���������� �.� �����
-������/�
�
��������	�	����	���	+�� ���	$+ ���!-�	)�� -9	*�	�))+����0�
�

2�� ���������1	��	��	���������	�����
��		
�
����%����������������.�(�+
�5&�����%�����$������������������������-�������
����������������.����-��������������������������� ��������������/�%--������
��� ���� ��-���� +��� �� ������	� �.� �4�� )6���-����������������� ������������
������������������������2�3�-�����������/�
�
&��-������� ��� �� $�����9�� �������
� ���� 5���� �.� 5&� ���� 4��������������
������-��������.������������������-����������������������-�����.�#�-��	���
@
���.�����������������--����7����������-���
������������������������/�
�
��������	�	����	���	 !#�+��� �!	)+�� ���	�*�"�	���	"��	�#	-��)+�� ��	
-�!�+�-��.	*�	!����0�
�

2:� ����������	
��	
����������	������������	������		
�
�������������.� ����#�-��	���������%--����������3��>������������������
���������:�4������
�����
�+��������������.�����.��������/�
��
��������	�	����	���	� !"���	*�	!����0	
�

28� ����������	 
��	 
����������	 ������������	 ;���������	
�����
��<		
�
���� �������� �.� ���� #�-��	����� ���� %--���������� 3��>����������
����-������� ��������� � �������� ����� ��� ��� 3�-������
� ����� +����
����������.�����.��������/�
��
��������	�	����	���	� !"���	*�	!����0�

Page 8



�
2*� 
���
�	������������	������		

�
�������������.�����%--�����3��>������������������������������"��������)
�
�2������:�"��	
������+��������������.�����.��������/�
�
��������	�	����	���	� !"���	*�	!����0	
�

20� �=����	������
����	�	�=������	��	������	��	�5�	������		
�
��������	�	����.	"!��+	��-� �!	%//	;
<	;(<	�#	���	��-��	1���+!��!�	
-�	
%>?'.	 ���	)"*� -	*�	�7-�"���	 #+��	���	���� !$	�"+ !$	-�!� ��+�� �!	�#	
���	#����@ !$	 ���	�#	*"� !���	�!	���	$+�"!��	����	 �	 !������	���	� 2��9	
� �-���"+�	�#	�7��)�	 !#�+��� �!	��	��# !��	*9	)�+�$+�)�	'	�#	��+�	�	�#	
-���"��	%'
	;��	���!���<	��	����	
-�0	���	)"*� -	 !��+���	����	���	*��!	
�))� ��	�!�	#���"+�	�7-�"� �!0	
�

��� �=����	 
������=	 �	���
��	��	�
�
1��1	3��4�����	�5
�1�	

��	������������		
�
B������� ����������2������
� �������������������������7��-���--����7� ��� ����
%����������������.�(�+
�5&�����%�����$���������9����-���/�
�
?�� +��� ���������� ����� .������ ��-����� ��� ��������� +��,.����� ������� ����
����-��	����� ������� ���� �������� �7��-�� ��.��������� ���� ����� ���� �������� �.�
��������������������������-�������������������	�3-�,��-������/�
�
�

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
��	
����������	���������	
�

�������	
�����������������
�

��������� ����������� �������	���������
�
� ������������ ��������

��������
 !�������
"� ��������
�

#!$� �����
��%�����	�
#$�"�&�������
&�$������
�

�
'�� �������	����	��	�������	�	����
�
����	��	�������		

�
"�������(������)���������������(����������	�������	�������������*�������	�
�������*�������	�������������������������(������	�������������������������
��+�
��
���������������������������������������+�������������,�
��
�����������  � ������ ��������� �� *�������� ��������� �	� ������� �+� ���� ������
��-�������� (���� ���� �+� ���� *������� ��+������ ��� ��� ���� ��*���
� .������
"����������$�����������������������'��*����,�
�

'�� �����	�
�
������	����������		
�
/������� ��� ������� ��� ��0121���� ���� ����+� !3�������� ���������� �� ��*���� (����
���������*��*��������������������������������4�������������������������������,�
����*��*������ ������������������+� +��������� �������
�(�����(���� ������������
����**����3����������*���,��
�
5�� (��� *��*����� ��� ������� ���� ������������������ ���������� �+� ������������
+����6��+����������-����������/�!��*����
�����2�/�!�*����
���3�������������������
.��������� �������� *�����,� ���� ��*���� ��������� ���� *�����*���� �**����� ��� ����
*��*����������������
��������+����*���������	
���(���������������*�������(�����
����������������������������(�����������)���*����,�
�
5�� (��� *��*����� ����� �� +������� ����������� ���������� +��� ������� ���������
������� ��*������� �����7�����+�.����������������(�(����������)��
� +����(����
���� �������� �+� ����� ��*���,� ����� ������� �������� ������������� (���� ����
����������� ������ 8������ ���� ���� ���++� �++�����
� ���� ������� ��������� ����
��*���� ��� ���������� ����������,� ���� +������� ����������� ���������� (�����
+����(� ���� *�����*���� ��� �**����� ��� ���� ������� ����������� ������������ ����
(����� �������� +��������� �������� �+� 9:�
� �**��3������	� 6�;� �+� ���� ��������
����������� ������ ��� ����� �����,� <����� ������ (��� �� ��-��������� +���
�����������**�����
� ������������	� ����������������������������� +��(���� ���
����������������!�*��	���������#**�����������������������/������	����6,�
�

Page 11



$��*������� ������������+����"������
� ��������+�!3��������������� ��������
(�������*��������������(���������������������*�����+�����:� �����	
����6�
���������������(��������(������**�	������	���	��������������������������
������������ ��� ���� ������� �**����� ��� ���� ����� (���� ��� ��*��	��� ��+�� ����
#�������	,���������*��	�����**�	�����������������������	�(�������������������
��(� ������,� 7�� ��������� ��(� ���� �������� �+� 9220
=�6� +��� ���� ��(� �������
����������� ���������� (���� ��������� ���� ��+������ ���� ���������� ����� ���
(����� ���������� �� ��������� ����)��(�� �+� ���� �������,� >��� *���� �+� ����
�������������������������*�����������������������*��������+�������+��++�����(���
��������,��
�
��������+�!3���������������+��������������������*���������+�������������+�����
������ ��� ��3������� *�����
� ���� �+� ���� ������.��������� ��������� ��� ���� ��� ����
�������
� ���� ����� *�����*��� ������� �**�	� ����������� ���� �������� (����
����������������������������������������-������	����������������������+����������
�*�����������������,�#������������
������������3��*��������������������
�(�����
��� ���**��
� ��������� ����� ���� ���� 	��� ����� +�������� ����� ���� �������,� ����
��������+������6?�@�(������������	�*��A���������9��0,=���������(������������
����� ������ (��� ����������	� ��� +������ ��*����� (���� ������� ��� ���� +������ +���
�������,�$��������	�������(��������+�������������������������������,�
�
����&�������+����������������������*����������������(���������	���**�������
�+� ���� *��*�����,� /������� �������� (����� ����� ��� ���� ��3�� ������ (���� ����
����	�������+����������������(� ����7������+�.�������� �������������(�����
�3*���� ����� ����� ���������� (����� ���� ������ *��*����� +������������������
������������,� ���� ����+� !3�������� ���������� ���� ���������� ����� ��� (�����
��*���� ���)� (���� +������� ����������� ������������� ���� (���� ��� �*������
�-�����������*��������������,�
�
>������������	����������������������
�����������	������������"�&������
����
(���?�
�
��������	�	����	�� �	��!! ����"		
�
#$%	 �&��'���	���	'�(�'�)	
	
#*%	 
(('����+	
�

���	����� �&	�,	���	,����- &.	(����+	
	


�/��	�0 ��	�'� 0��+		
••••	 ��(/�1	� '�0��'	�,	
�/��	�0 ��	�'� 0��	
••••	 2���	�,	� &�&0�	�&�	��',�'!�&0�	#
�/���%	
••••	 2���	�,	��0�� �1	��'��&�� ���	/((�'�	#
�/���%	
••••	 2���	�,	(�0 �� ��	��'��&�� ���	/((�'�	#
�/���%	
••••	 2���	�,	�,�./�'� &.	�&�	��'�	����'&�&0�	#
�/���%	

�

Page 12



�� ��'�&3�	�'� 0��+	
•� ��(/�1	� '�0��'+	���&& &."	����/'0��	�&�	0�����	#����%	
•� 2���	�,	�� ��'�&3�	�0 ��	��'�	
•� 2���	�,	���'& &.	�&�	
0� ���!�&�	

	
� &�&0�+	
•� � '�0��'	�,	� &�&0�	
•� ��(/�1	� '�0��'	�,	� &�&0�	
•� 2���	�,	��	�'� 0��	
•� 2���	�,	��&�, ��"	����&/��	�&�	�/���!�'	�'� 0��	

	
��-"	2�	�&�	
����	��&�.�!�&�+	
•� � '�0��'	�,	��-"	2�	�&�	
����	��&�.�!�&�	
•� 2���	�,	��./��� �&	
•� 2���	�,	
����	��&�.�!�&�	

	
��0�& 0��	�'� 0��+	
•� � '�0��'	�,	��0�& 0��	�'� 0��	
•� ��(/�1	� '�0��'	�,	��0�& 0��	�'� 0��		
•� 2���	�,	�/��/'��	�'� 0��	

	
��.�&�'�� �&"	2�/� &.	�&�	���&& &.+	
•� � '�0��'	�,	��.�&�'�� �&"	2�/� &.	�&�	���&& &.	

	
���	0'��� �&	�,	���	,����- &.	(����+	

	
��! � ��	�&�	4���5� &.+	
•� 2���	�,	�'�&�,�'!�� �&	#
�/���%	
•� 2���	�,	��� ��'1	#
�/���%	
•� 2���	�,	(�0 �� ��	�'� 0��	#����%	
•� 2���	�,	��'.����	�'� 0��	#����%	
•� 2���	 �,	 �& ��'���	 �&�	 �&,'���'/0�/'�	 #����%	 �&�	 
�� ���&�	

�� �,	�6�0/� ��	
	

��.�&�'�� �&	�&�	�&� '�&!�&�+	
•� 2���	�,	�&� '�&!�&�	�&�	��./��� �&	

	
�'�&�,�'!�� �&	�&�	����/'0��+	
•� 2���	�,	�/� &���	�'�0�����	

	
���	'����� .&�� �&	�,	���	,����- &.	(����+	

	
��.�&�'�� �&	�&�	�&� '�&!�&�+	
•� 2���	�,	2�/� &.	��	2���	�,	2�/� &.	�&�	��!!/& �1	�,��1	

	
	

Page 13



�� �,	�6�0/� ��+	
•� 2���	�,	��!!/& 0�� �&	�&�	��!!/& �1	�&.�.�!�&�	��	2���	

�,	�� .�5�/'�����	�&�	�&.�.�!�&�)	
	
#7%	 
(('����	���	'���� .&!�&�	�,	��'� 0��	�0'���	���	��'��	('�.'�!!�	

�'���	��	���� ���	 &	���	'�(�'�)	
	
#8%	 
�9�	 ���	 �� �,	 �6�0/� ��	 ��	 0�&�/��	 �&	 �&�	 ��	  !(��!�&�	 ���	

,/'���'	 !�&�.�!�&�	 '���'/0�/'�	 ,�'	 ��& �'	 !�&�.�'	 ������	 ��	 ��	
�����"	- ��	�6(�0���	, &�&0 ��	��� &.�	�,	:8!)	

	
#;%	 
/���' ���	���	�� �,	�6�0/� ��	��	0�&, '!	�&�	 !(��!�&�	���	��& �'	

!�&�.�!�&�		��'/0�/'�	��	�.'���	��	�/0�	� !�	�&�	 &	�/0�	!�&&�'	
��	 ��	 0�&� ��'�	 �(('�(' ���"	  &0�/� &.	 !�9 &.	 �&1	 ��� � �&��	
��! & ��'�� ��	 0��&.��	 ��	 �'�	 &�0����'1	 ��	 . ��	 �,,�0�	 ��	 ���	
0��&.��	  &0�/� &.	 !�9 &.	 �&1	 0�&��</�&� ��	 0��&.��	 ��	 ���	
�0��!�	 �,	 ����.�� �&	 ��	 �'�	 &�0����'1	 ��	 . ��	 �,,�0�	 ��	 ���	 &�-	
�''�&.�!�&��)�

�
'6� �����
�	 ��	 �2
���	 �2�	 ��������	 ���������
��	

�=��
���	�2���		
�
���� ������ ��+������ ���� �������� ����� ���� ��� ���� ��+������� �+� ����� ����� �	�
���������������
�����������(���(������(��+��������������,�
�

':� 
��	��2��	������	�����	
����=��	��	�2�	�2
��		
�
���������� ��+�������������������������������3����������(�������)��*��������
�������	��:� �����	
����6����=,��*���������������������+���������������������
��������������	��2� �����	
����6,�
�
�

Page 14



WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
EMPLOYMENT AND APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE 
 
24 JANUARY 2013 
 
SUBJECT: THE EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT OF THE 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND HEAD OF PAID 
SERVICE 

WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL 
 

REPORT OF: THE HEAD OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND 
ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

RESPONSIBLE PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER:  

 
THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 

KEY DECISION?  YES 
 

 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 Cabinet received a report on 24 January 2013 concerning the 

employment contract for the Chief Executive.  The Cabinet was invited to 
recommend to the Employment and Appointments Committee that it 
recommends to Council at its meeting on 28 January 2013 that Graham 
Burgess be offered the position of Chief Executive and Head of Paid 
Service on a permanent basis. 

2. BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 
 
2.1 On 16 July 2012, the Council agreed the appointment of the Chief 

Executive and Head of Paid Service on a two-year fixed term contract 
following an open recruitment process with a number of applicants for 
the position.  The appointment was made through a panel of the three 
group leaders, advised by the Chair of the Improvement Board. 

 
2.2 Graham Burgess commenced employment on 3 September 2012 and 

his fixed-term appointment is therefore due to expire in August 2014. 
 
2.3 At Council on 16 July 2012, The Leader of the Council informed 

Members that a decision had been made to appoint Graham Burgess 
as Wirral Council’s Chief Executive on a two-year fixed term contract. 

 
He indicated that Graham was appointed for his proven track record in 
a career that had spanned 38 years in local government. Graham, who 
was from and lived in Liverpool, was currently the Chief Executive of 
Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council, which had consistently been 
recognised as one of the highest performing Councils in the UK. During 
his time there, the authority had twice received the prestigious Council 

Agenda Item 3

Page 15



of the Year title. Graham was also recognised nationally in 2011/12 
when he was voted the 4th most influential person in Local 
Government. 

 
Graham had significant experience in leading major regeneration 
projects and delivering excellent services, along with a strong influence 
at both a regional and national level. Since the beginning of the year, 
he had been a member of the Wirral Council Improvement Board, 
which was established with the Local Government Association to assist 
the authority in transforming how it operated. As one of only three 
people in the country to hold the dual role of Council and Primary Care 
Trust Chief Executive, his experience of leading the integration of local 
authority and health services will be of great benefit as responsibility for 
Public Health functions transfers to Wirral Council over the next year. 

 
Council resolved unanimously on a motion by Councillor P. Davies, 
seconded by Councillor J. Green and endorsed by Councillor T. 
Harney, to appoint Mr Burgess as Chief Executive on a fixed term 
basis.  

 
(Extract from minutes Council 16.07.2012. Item 21)  

  
2.4 In the period since then the scale of the Council’s financial challenge 

and the timescales over which savings must be delivered has become 
clearer and an Improvement Plan has been put in place to ensure the 
necessary improvements to the Council’s Corporate Governance 
arrangements are implemented. Mr Burgess has also strengthened 
Individual accountability through the introduction of performance 
appraisal at a senior level.  

 
2.5 The recent Peer Challenge Review concluded that significant progress 

had been made against the Improvement Plan and that the plans that 
are in place are appropriate, but come with high risk. A permanent 
appointment will help reduce that risk as the review also states that 
having the corporate leadership to deliver the improvement and change 
agendas are fundamental. 

 
2.6 The Peer Challenge Review also found that there was a recognition 

throughout the organisation of the strategic grip and open style of the 
Chief Executive and clear and visible leadership that promotes and a 
feeling of trust in the direction of travel now proposed. The report noted 
there is a feeling in the organisation that, this time, the changes will be 
for real. This provides the organisation with an opportunity to achieve 
the change, improvement and transformation required. 

 
2.7 The Council requires stability and leadership at Senior Management 

Level over a longer period of time which will allow the focus to remain 
on addressing the financial challenge facing the organisation while 
delivering the essential improvements required to the Council’s 
corporate governance.   

Page 16



 
2.8 It is therefore recommended that the current Chief Executive and Head 

of Paid Service, Graham Burgess is offered the post on a permanent 
basis and if accepted, be appointed accordingly. 

 
2.9   The appointment of a Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service is a 

Council decision. Therefore Cabinet are asked to consider the proposal 
and recommend it to the Employment and Appointments Committee 
who will be asked to consider the proposal and recommend to Council 
that the Graham Burgess be offered the post on a permanent basis as 
Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service and if accepted that the 
appointment be confirmed with immediate effect from that date.  

 
3 RELEVANT RISKS  
 
3.1 There is a potential risk of instability and uncertainty of a continued 

fixed-term arrangement at Chief Executive level in the context of such 
a challenging financial environment.    

  
3.2 The current fixed term arrangement is due to expire in August 2014. 

Should the Council need to start the recruitment process to succeed 
the current postholder this would potentially commence in December 
2013/January 2014.  This would potentially have a negative impact on 
the Council’s medium and long term strategic and financial planning at 
a critical time and cause some uncertainty and distraction for a 
significant period of the current fixed term period. 

 
 
4 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED  
 
 4.1 Continuation of an extended fixed-term arrangement has been 

considered. However this option does not provide the longer-term 
stability that the Council requires at senior level at this time.   

 
5. CONSULTATION  
 
5.1  N/A 
 
6. IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH 

GROUPS 
 
6.1 N/A 
 
7. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND 

ASSETS  
 
7.1 Mr Burgess is paid at the top of the Chief Executive salary range of 

£121,807 - £135, 341 per annum.  Whilst the Council retains a Chief 
Executive post, there will be a cost of employment regardless of whether 

Page 17



it is a fixed term or permanent arrangement.  There is no increase in the 
costs to the Council.  

 
7.2  There are no pension costs associated with Mr Burgess’ employment.  

This saves the Council approximately £16,376 per annum. 
 
8. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
8.1  Mr Burgess will be entitled to the same employment rights as any 

permanent Chief Executive.  
 
9. EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 Equality impact assessments are published for all options for change. All 

equalities issues are considered as part of consultation.  
 
9.2 The EIA attached to this report, and is available at: 
 
https://www.wirral.gov.uk/my-services/community-and-living/equality-
diversity-cohesion/equality-impact-assessments 
 
10. CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  
 
10.1 Not applicable for this report. 
 
11. PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

 
11.1 Not applicable for this report. 
 
12. RECOMMENDATION/S 
 
12.1 That the Employment and Appointments Committee considers the issues 

raised in the report and that a recommendation be made to Council at its 
meeting on 28 January 2013 that: Graham Burgess be offered the 
position of Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service on a permanent 
basis with immediate effect on 28 January 2013. 

 
13. REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S 
 
13.1 A permanent appointment will provide the stability and leadership 

required by the organisation at senior management level at a period of 
significant and unprecedented change.   

 
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Chris Hyams 

 Head of Human Resources & Organisational 
Development 

  telephone:  (0151) 691 8590 
  email:   chrishyams@wirral.gov.uk 
 

Page 18



 
APPENDICES 
 
None 
 
REFERENCE MATERIAL 
 
None 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 
 
Council Meeting  
 

Date 

Council  16 July 2012 

 
 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

                                                           
 

Equality Impact Assessment Toolkit (from 
May 2012) 
 
 

Section 1: Your details 
 
EIA lead Officer: Tony Williams 
 
Email address: tonywilliams@wirral.gov.uk 
 
Head of Section: Chris Hyams 
 
Chief Officer: Surjit Tour 
 
Department: Law, HR & Asset Management 
 
Date: 15 January 2013 
 

 
 
   
 
Section 2: 
 
What Council proposal is being assessed?  
 
To Propose that the current Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service, Graham Burgess, is 
offered the post on a permanent basis and if accepted, be appointed accordingly. 
 
 
 

 
Section 2b: Will this EIA be submitted to a Cabinet or Overview & Scrutiny 

Committee?  
 
Yes  If ‘yes’ please state which meeting and what date  
 
 ………24 January 2013…………………………………………………… 
 
 Please add hyperlink to where your EIA is/will be published on the 

Council’s website  
https://www.wirral.gov.uk/my-services/community-and-living/equality-diversity-
cohesion/equality-impact-assessments/eias-2010/law-hr-asset-management 
 

Page 21



 2 

 
 
 
 

Section 3: Does the proposal have the potential to affect…… (please tick 
relevant boxes) 

 
þ Services 
 
þ The workforce 
 
þ Communities 
 
¨ Other (please state eg: Partners, Private Sector, Voluntary & Community Sector) 
 
 
 
If you have ticked one or more of above, please go to section 4. 
 
¨ None (please stop here and email this form to your Chief Officer who needs to 
 email it to equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for publishing) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Section 4: Does the proposal have the potential to maintain or enhance the 
            way the Council …….. (please tick relevant boxes)                               

                        
 
þ Eliminates unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation 
 
þ Advances equality of opportunity 
 
¨ Fosters good relations between groups of people 
 
If you have ticked one or more of above, please go to section 5. 
 
¨ No (please stop here and email this form to your Chief Officer who needs to 
 email it to equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for publishing) 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22



 3 

 
 

 
Section 5: Could the proposal have a positive or negative impact on any of the protected groups (race, gender, 

disability, gender reassignment, age, pregnancy and maternity, religion and belief, sexual orientation, 
marriage and civil partnership)? 

 
 You may also want to consider socio-economic status of individuals. 
 

                     Please list in the table below and include actions required to mitigate any potential negative impact. 
 

 

 
Which 

group(s) of 
people could 
be affected 

 
Potential positive or negative impact 

 
 
 

 
Action required to 

mitigate any potential 
negative impact 

 
 

 
Lead person 

 
Timescale 

 
Resource 

implications 

 
Gender 
 
 

 
This is a specific proposal relating to an 
individual and therefore specific equal 
opportunities data has not been disclosed 
due to data protection requirements. Chief 
Officer equality data has been used to 
evaluate the impact of the proposal. 
 
Negative 
The percentage of men, 34.13% (22 men) is 
substantially higher for this group of 
employees, compared to that of the rest of 
the Council (33.02%).  
 
One of the Council’s performance indicators 
is that the 49.5% of the top 5% of earners are 
women. 

Continue to review and 
monitor equality data.  
 
Council has recently 
appointed a female to one of 
the Strategic Director posts. 

 
Chris Hyams  

 
Review 
quarterly with 
PIs.  

 
Regular 
monitoring 
through 
equality data 
collection and 
reporting  
 

P
age 23



 4 

 
Disability 
 
 

 
This is a specific proposal relating to an 
individual and therefore specific equal 
opportunities data has not been disclosed 
due to data protection requirements. Chief 
Officer equality data has been used to 
evaluate the impact of the proposal. 
 
Positive 
The percentage of declared disabled people, 
16.67% (5 people) is higher for this group of 
people, compared to that of the rest of the 
Council 3.11%. 
 
One of the Council’s performance indicators 
is that the 3.6% of the top 5% of earners are 
disabled. 

Continue to review and 
monitor equality data.  
 
Council has recently 
appointed a female to one of 
the Strategic Director posts. 

 
Chris Hyams  

 
Review 
quarterly with 
PIs.  

 
Regular 
monitoring 
through 
equality data 
collection and 
reporting  
 

Sexual 
Orientation  
 
 
 
 

This is a specific proposal relating to an 
individual and therefore specific equal 
opportunities data has not been disclosed 
due to data protection requirements. Chief 
Officer equality data has been used to 
evaluate the impact of the proposal. 
 
Negative 
The percentage of gay and bisexual people 
within this group of employees is lower at  
than the percentage overall within the Council 
(39.98% of employees). 

Continue to review and 
monitor equality data.  
 
Council has recently 
appointed a female to one of 
the Strategic Director posts. 

 
Chris Hyams  

 
Review 
quarterly with 
PIs.  

 
Regular 
monitoring 
through 
equality data 
collection and 
reporting  
 

Transgender 
 

This is a specific proposal relating to an 
individual and therefore specific equal 
opportunities data has not been disclosed 
due to data protection requirements. Chief 
Officer equality data has been used to 
evaluate the impact of the proposal. 

Continue to review and 
monitor equality data.  
 
Council has recently 
appointed a female to one of 
the Strategic Director posts. 

 
Chris Hyams  

 
Review 
quarterly with 
PIs.  

 
Regular 
monitoring 
through 
equality data 
collection and 

P
age 24



 5 

 
Negative 
The percentage of people whose Gender has 
changed since birth within this group of 
employees is lower at 0, than the proportion 
employed overall within the Council. 
However, the percentage difference is 
minimal at 0.23%. 

reporting  
 

Ethnic Origin  This is a specific proposal relating to an 
individual and therefore specific equal 
opportunities data has not been disclosed 
due to data protection requirements. Chief 
Officer equality data has been used to 
evaluate the impact of the proposal. 
 
Negative 
The percentage of white people within this 
group of employees is higher at 93.33% (28 
people) for this group of employees, 
compared to that of the rest of the Council at 
80.35%.  
 
One of the Council’s performance indicators 
is that the 1.9% of the top 5% of earners are 
from a black and minority ethnic community. 

Continue to review and 
monitor equality data.  
 
Council has recently 
appointed a female to one of 
the Strategic Director posts. 

 
Chris Hyams  

 
Review 
quarterly with 
PIs.  

 
Regular 
monitoring 
through 
equality data 
collection and 
reporting  
 

Age  This is a specific proposal relating to an 
individual and therefore specific equal 
opportunities data has not been disclosed 
due to data protection requirements. Chief 
Officer equality data has been used to 
evaluate the impact of the proposal. 
 
Negative for younger people 
The percentage of younger people (16-29) is 
lower for this group of employees at 0, 

Continue to review and 
monitor equality data.  
 
Council has recently 
appointed a female to one of 
the Strategic Director posts. 

 
Chris Hyams  

 
Review 
quarterly with 
PIs.  

 
Regular 
monitoring 
through 
equality data 
collection and 
reporting  
 

P
age 25



 6 

compared to that of the rest of the Council at 
11.93%. The percentage of people aged 
between 30 and 49 is also lower. 
 
Positive for older people 
The percentage of older people aged 
between 50 and 63 is higher at 63.33% (19 
people) than that of the rest of the 
organisation 34.81%. 
 
Negative for older people 
The percentage of older people aged 64 and 
over within this group of employees is lower, 
at 0, than the proportion employed overall 
within the Council, at 3.45%.  

 P
age 26



 7 

 

 
Section 5a: Where and how will the above actions be monitored? 
 
Equality data will be reviewed by the Human Resources team and a full equality audit 
undertaken once the senior management restructure has been completed. 
 
The Chief Officer Group will be re-evaluated to determine if the impact has changed following 
this stage of the restructure to assess the actual impact.  
 
 
 

 
Section 5b: If you think there is no negative impact, what is your reasoning 

behind this? 
 
n/a 
 
 
 

 
Section 6:  What research / data / information have you used in support of this  
                         process? 
 
The equality data for the full group of Chief Officers has been reviewed to complete 
this EIA. Specific data on the Chief Executive has not been disclosed due to data 
protection requirements. 
 
Workforces statistics for the full group of Chief Officers (30 people), and the equality 
data for the full workforce. 
 

 

 
Section 7: Are you intending to carry out any consultation with regard to this 

Council proposal? 
 
No – (please delete as appropriate) 
 
If ‘yes’ please continue to section 8.  
 
If ‘no’ please state your reason(s) why:  
 
The proposal will be put forward to Cabinet and Employment and Appointments Committee 
for consideration and potential recommendation for consideration and decision by Full 
Council. As per the Council’s Scheme of Delegation, the decision to appoint the Chief 
Executive post is a Council decision. 
 
(please stop here and email this form to your Chief Officer who needs to email it to 
equalitywatch@wirral.gov.uk for publishing) 
 

Page 27



 8 

 
 

Section 8: How will consultation take place and by when?  
                     
N/A 
 
 

Page 28



����������	
��	
����������	���
���������	

�
�������	�
������������
��

�
��������� ��������� �����������������
�
� ����������  ��������

!�"������
�
�

#"�$�!�������
#%"�&����
��
�

��'������� ���������� ��(�������)��'�����*���+���������
,�$��������)��'�����*�&%� ������
��
�

�
��� �������	����	��	�������	�	����
�
����	��	�������		

�
$������� *� ���� ,��-��������� .���� ��/������� �� �������� .������� ����� ���� ���
��������	��������'���������'��0�������	���������������������1��������	��*��	�����������
������������������������*��������������2�
��
�������������������.��������2�
�

��� ������	������
����	�	��������	��	������	��	���	������		
�
��������	�	���� 	!"��#	��$�%�"	&''	(
)	(*)	�+	 ���	��$��	,���#"-�"�	
$�	&./0 	
���	1!2�%$	2�	�3$�!���	+#�-	���	-���%"4	�!#%"4	$�"�%��#��%�"	�+	���	+����5%"4	
%��-	�+	2!�%"���	�"	���	4#�!"��	����	%�	%"������	���	�%6��7	�%�$���!#�	�+	�3�-1�	
%"+�#-��%�"	��	��+%"��	27	1�#�4#�1�	&	�+	��#�	�	�+	$���!��	&0
	(��	�-�"���)	
��	����	
$�8	���	1!2�%$	%"��#���	����	���	2��"	�11�%��	�"�	+���!#�	�3$�!�%�"8	
�

�3� 
����������	��	��
��,��	��������9	�
�����	
��	:�������,		
�
4������� �� ������� �
� ��56
�6
��� ���� ,��-��������� ���������� .����� *� ���� 7�
�������������������.������**��������������������������������*��*�������������.���
3�
��������*������'���*�,�����1������������4������������+�������12�
��
��������	 ;	 ����	 ���	 +����5%"4	 0	 $�"�%�����	 2�	 %"�%���	 ��	 ����"�	 +�#	 +%"��	
%"��#�%�5	�"	&*	����-2�#9	$�"�%����	"!-2�#�	0	�"�	*8�
�
�

Agenda Item 4

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
��	
����������	���
���������	

�
���������	�
������������
��

�
��������� ��������� �����������������
�
� ����������  ��������

!�"������
�
�

#"�$�!�������
#%"�&����

��'������� ���������� (�)�������*��'�����+�������������
,�$��������*��'�����+�&%� ������
��
�

�-� �������	����	��	�������	�	����
�
����	��	�������		
�
$������� +� ���� ,��.��������� /���� ��0������� �� �������� /������� ����� ���� ���
��������	��������'���������'��1�������	���������������������2��������	��+��	�����������
������������������������+��������������3�
��
�������������������/��������3�
�

�4� ������	������
����	�	��������	��	������	��	���	������		
�
��������	�	���� 	!"��#	��$�%�"	&''	(
)	(*)	�+	 ���	��$��	,���#"-�"�	
$�	&./0 	
���	1!2�%$	2�	�3$�!���	+#�-	���	-���%"4	�!#%"4	$�"�%��#��%�"	�+	���	+����5%"4	
%��-	�+	2!�%"���	�"	���	4#�!"��	����	%�	%"������	���	�%6��7	�%�$���!#�	�+	�3�-1�	
%"+�#-��%�"	��	��+%"��	27	1�#�4#�1�	&	�+	��#�	�	�+	$���!��	&0
	(��	�-�"���)	
��	����	
$�8	���	1!2�%$	%"��#���	����	���	2��"	�11�%��	�"�	+���!#�	�3$�!�%�"8	
�

�5� 
����������	��	��
��,��	��������9	�
�����	
��	:�������,		
�
6������� �������������
78

8
��� ����,��.��������� ��������/������� �/�����.�������
�����������+������'���+�,�����2������������6��������������������23�
�
*��/�������������������������������	���������������������#���$�!�����������
�����.��
�
��������	 (!"�"%-�!��7)	 ;	 ����	 ���#�	 �%�� 	 $!##�"��7	 ��%�+	 �+	 ��++ 	 �����-	
���#�1��%��"	��#�!4�	��!"$%� 	2�	�11�%"���	��	���	1���	�+	�#���4%$	�%#�$��#9	
��-%�%��	�"�	:���2�%"43�
�
�

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
��	
����������	���
���������	

�
��������	
�����������	��

�
��������� ����������� ���������

���������
���������
�

� �!"�#����
$�%������
�

� � � �
�&���'���� ����������� "� ������

�
�� �������

�
�

�(� 
����������	��	��
��		
�
��������	 �	 ����	 ��� !"���#	 �	 ���"��	 ��$�	 ���	 ���"#	 �%	 ��"�	 �&�
��''"����(	
�

�)� ������)	����	��	�������	�	����
�
����	��	�������		
�
!��������*��#��+��,����������-������.�����������������-#��#����#���#���
����������������#���&�����������&��/������������#�����������#����'�����������*�����
������������������������#����������*���#���������0�
��
1����#�������������-��������0�
�

2�� �*����	������
����	�	�*������	��	������	��	���	������		
�
��������	�	����+	� ��#	��!�"� 	,--	.
/	.0/	�%	���	��!��	1���# '� �	
!�	
,234+	 ���	5�&�"!	&�	�6!�����	 %#�'	���	'���" 7	��#" 7	!� �"��#��"� 	�%	
���	%����8" 7	"��'	�%	&��" ���	� 	���	7#�� ��	����	"�	" ������	���	�"$��9	
�"�!����#�	�%	�6�'5�	" %�#'��"� 	��	��%" ��	&9	5�#�7#�5�	,	�%	��#�	�	�%	
!������	,4
	.��	�'� ���/	��	����	
!�(�
�

2	� 
����������	 ��	 ��
��1��	 ��������:	 ��
�����
����	 
��	
�������		
�
$#��%�����*�%����� ������������3�'������������������&�����-�������
��#���#���+-����*�����#������������������������������������#��������'0�%��
��*������ �#��������'� �#����)��&&���������#�������� �������� *��� �#��&�����*�
+�����'�� ��������� $����*��������� ���� �������0�3��� ����� �&&�������� #���
����� �������� ���� �#�� +��,���������� �'����� �#��� �#��� �#����� ���� ���
���������0��
�

Page 33



$#��+��,���������������#�����������-#�#��*� �#���)������������#��������
���'��������*����#����4�����'���*��#�����������&�����0�
�
��������	�	����	 ���	 %����8" 7	;	 !� �"�����	&�	 �� 7	 �"����	 %�#	 ���	 �6�	
���7�	�%	 ���	����!�"� 	5#�!���	8�"!�	�����	 &�	 %�#	�%%"!�#	 " ��#�"�8�	� 	
������9+	,<	=� ��#9	�	!� �"����	 �'&�#�+	4+	>+	?+	,>+	,;	� �	44(�
�
�

Page 34


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	EA Cttee Minutes 15-11-12
	EA Cttee Minutes 20-12-12

	3 The Employment Contract of the Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service
	Chief Executive Employment Contract EIA

	4 Employment and Appointments Sub-Committee Minutes
	EA Sub-Cttee Minutes 14-11-12
	EA Sub-Cttee Minutes 14-12-12


